From: Nina Goodbody <nina.goodbody@gravesham.gov.uk>

Sent: 03 November 2025 10:48:46 UTC+00:00
To: "Nina Goodbody" <nina.goodbody@gravesham.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: 90 Downs Road

e —— — R

NOTICE OF A
PLANNING APPLICATION

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1930

wmmlﬂ
TN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (D EVELOPMENT MANAGE
(ENGLAND) OR DER 2015
dlareing mgﬂﬂmw B
This refien ks 4 nform you that Alder Homes Lid is apphing 1 &
REfmission for the Taiowing

Raterencs: 20250037

‘E19ction of 3 3 bed detached residential —l

= o

: Road lstead Rise Gravesend Kent pA13 9HE

The ot
. ) e e Sig Nt e
Uiy
i Mcky 45,

Pl aden ki
™ 0 fc el
wigh o




PLANNING APPLICATION

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 130

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (DEVE

LOPMENT MANAGENENT PROCEDRE
(ENGLAND) ORDER 2015

Tri neties asion
Fehea s 1 inform you that Alder Homes Ltd is apphnd

4 bermission for the following:
Reterence: 20250997

Propoask: Erecy gt
e ; of 2 bed detached residential property 3¢
W) D
Road Istead Rise Gravesend Kent pat3sHa
‘Zhw"
B the Site Nofice are:
ntF
*m“!ﬂ e
e o, SPPCALGN, ang

st S

L
Under Articig 15,

be
reying documents S 7
2MaspeSe O bt jplan gravesham G

T &0 by using the Rt coda bala#:




cragdham £
— NOTICEOFA Sy
| PLANNING APPLICATION

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1380

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (DEVELOPMENT MANAGEUENT R
(ENGLAND) ORDER 2015. o

This nice o inflorm i
% inform you that Alder Home Ltd is applying 12
"*W"mwmmm-pg:' :

%-_mma:r
hw;
hnnm ol a 3 bed detached residential PMNW
Tt s Road Istead Rise Gravesend Kent D”:lw
h‘“‘h& 1ot the Site Notice are:
nder Article 15. o

R%un w’-‘dﬂ'fg
m“mm BOCAMDAnYTIY MWW

~3T or by using the QR code beloW:




